MIAMI-DADE’
COUNTY

TO:

FROM:

DATE: April 3, 2025

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AND ECONOMIC RESOURCES
BOARD AND CODE ADMINISTRATION DIVISION

STEPHEN P. CLARK GOVERNMENT CENTER

111 NW 1st Street, 12t Floor, Room 1251, Miami, FL 33128

BOARD ADMINISTRATION SECTION: (786) 315-2573 » FAX (786) 315-2570
CODE COORDINATION SECTION: (786) 315-2509

HERBERT S. SAFFIR PERMITTING AND INSPECTION CENTER
11805 SW 26" Street (Coral Way), Miami, FL 33175

CONTRACTOR LICENSING SECTION: (786) 315-2880 « FAX (786) 315-2450
PRODUCT CONTROL SECTION: (786) 315 2582 « FAX (786) 315 2599

www.miamidade.gov/global/economy/board-and-code

MEMO

All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County

ecretary\of the Board
Board of Rules and Appeals

SUBJECT: Certificate of Reinstatement
Sunshine Electrical Contractors Corp. State License #EC13005807
Mariano J. Santiesteban, Qualifying Agent
1300 SW 85 Court
Miami, FL 33144

As a result of the Board of Rules and Appeals meeting held on March 13, 2025, it was
previously advised that the above Contractor’s permitting privileges were administratively
suspended in Miami-Dade County. This is to inform your Department that the above
Contractor’s permitting privileges have now been ADMINISTRATIVELY REINSTATED

in Miami-Dade County.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Ivette
Notario, Contractor Licensing Enforcement Manager, at 786-315-2562.



